
From: Cherry, Brian K
Sent: 9/24/2012 9:17:00 AM
To: Michael R. Peevey (michael.peevey@cpuc.ca.gov) (michael.peevey@cpuc.ca.gov)
Cc:
Bee:
Subject: FW: Capitol Weekly's Top 100 List, Part II

Mike - you just missed being in the Top 10....

From: Capitol Weekly [mailto:alerts@capitolweekly.net] 
Sent: Monday, September 24, 2012 9:13 AM 
To: Cherry, Brian K
Subject: Capitol Weekly's Top 100 List, Part II

Capitol Weekly's Top 100 List: t-to-50

lobbyists, the bureaucracy, the consultants - that no list of names can really capture the energy. But except 
for some last-minute hysteria and juggling, we’re pretty happy with this list: It gives you an idea of who’s 
doing what to whom and why, which is the whole point. Some people who were on last year are missing this 
time around because they are doing different things and others are absent because their functions changed. 
Still others we simply couldn’t squeeze in, such as Parke Skelton, Jamie Court, Joel Fox and Wendy 
Mitchell. “' ' ' ” ' I ear.
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